Diana (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 9:36 AM

To: ‘Motor Claim - [lI'; SUR; Admin A

Cc: '‘Assessment’; ‘Manivel Priyadarshini'

Subject: RE: PRS for our client’s vehicle SMK 3131 Z and your insured’s vehicle SHB 4325G on
15.05.2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims_ltv@bifrostauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ms Lim <claims_ltm@bifrostauto.com>; Mr Lee <claims_ltr@bifrostauto.com>; Ms Heah
<claims_ltt@bifrostauto.com>; Assessment <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: PRS for our client’s vehicle SMK 3131 Z and your insured’s vehicle SHB 4325G on 15.05.2020

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SMK3131Z and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We started using audatex since 15t dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee
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